

ARTICLE I - DRAFT MISSION STATEMENTS for further discussion

1 - ROBIN GIBSON ORIGINAL

§1.02A Mission

The mission of the City of Lake Wales is to serve its citizens, build on the City's existing small town values, and adopt the Bok ethic charging each of us to make where we live a "bit better and more beautiful" for our being here.

#2 - ROBIN GIBSON REVISED

§1.02A Mission

The mission of the City of Lake Wales is to serve its unified citizens, build on the City's existing small town values, and adopt the Bok ethic charging each of us to make where we live a "bit better and more beautiful" for our being here.

#3 CHEVON'S WITH EDITS TO ROBIN'S

§1.02A Mission

The mission of the City of Lake Wales is to serve ~~its unified~~ and unify its citizens, to foster economic growth while building build on the City's existing small town values, and to promote ~~adopt~~ the Bok ethic ~~charging~~ challenging each of us to make where we live a "bit better and more beautiful" for our being here.

#4 JIM'S WITH EDITS TO CHEVON'S

§1.02A Mission

The mission of the City of Lake Wales is to serve and to unify its citizens, to foster economic growth while building on ~~the~~ our City's existing small town values, and to promote the Bok ethic ~~challenging each of us to~~ that we make ~~where we live~~ our City a "bit better and more beautiful" for our being here.